iRay Technology Co. Ltd.

Date:December 31, 2024

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Devision
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: OET Dept.

Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: 2ACHK-03210006
Original Grant Date: 12/26/2024
Applicant: iRay Technology Co. Ltd.

Dear Examiner,
This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: 2ACHK-03210006, originally granted on 12/26/2024.

The major change filed under this application can refer below:

Different Original Variant

Model LUX HD 43 LUX HD 35

Product name LUX HD 43 DETECTOR LUX HD 35 DETECTOR
Product Size 4267x4267 pixel matrix TFT 3500x4300 pixel matrix TFT

Only the model and product name and product size are different from the original, everything else is the same.

Sincerely yours,
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Name: Wei Pan
Title: RA Deputy director
Company: iRay Technology Co. Ltd.



